Board of Directors Meeting
January 14, 2026
3pm

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 268 114 991 344 2
Passcode: WL6f9DQ2

CareerSource
SOUTHWEST FLORIDA

A |
o*S



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZDQ1ZDZhYzctNjNjYS00NThkLWJhYjctODgxNGEyYTc1YWY3%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22b99d97d7-1c80-406d-b82e-7f0a1bf0ee8f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ac892aae-6ea1-4cce-935e-87ce3ab37554%22%7d

y

Agenda

Public Comment
I. Call to Order

Meeting Minutes
II. PublicComment

Audit Report
III. Approval of November 12, 2025 Meeting Minutes

Dislocated Worker
Funds to Adult IV. 2025-2026 Audit Report

Workforce System V. Dislocated Worker Funds to Adult

Changes
VI. Workforce System Changes

Committee &

Consortium Reports VII. Committee & Consortium Reports

Upcoming Meetings VIII. Upcoming Meetings

For the Good of IX. For the Good of the Order

the Order
X. Adjournment

Adjournment

4







CareerSource Sonthwest Florida
Board of Directors
Mleeting Mmuntes
November 12, 2025
3:00 pm.
Directors Freseat:
Miks TWuldtach-Chair Dhil hazin
Mike Eizida Erizuna Park
Eill Dimmond-Virraal Fober: Richards
Kevin Donlan-Virtial Aaron Stitt-Virmal
Wendi Fowler-Virnal Jobw Telmage
Edward Franco-Virnzal Eob White-Virtzl
Eirent Fattlar
Directors Abzent:
Dnmymond Camel Adrizm Llames
Keithz Daniels Brad hlyers

Michelle Lincaln
Chief Local Elected Officials Present

Commizzioner Emuma Byrd, Hendry County
Commizzioner Joseph Tieso, Charlote Cowaty

Guest Present

Yolanda Flores, E & I Consartium Facilitator
Greg Urbanic, Board Attomey

Staff Present
hlike Egan Thaiz Enoman
Pez Ebnore Lyntoria Thomas

L CALL TO ORDER
The mesting was called to order by Chair, hike Wukitsch, st 3:00 pam. Lyntoria Thomess,
Executive Assistant, called role and confinmed quonum was met.

H

FUBLIC COMMENT- Mons

I APFROVAL OF SEFTEMBER 24, 2025 MEETING MINUTES
Bob White made a motion to approve the September 24, 2023 meeting mimstes; Mike Bizkie
seconded; the motion was manimausly approved.
IV. LETTER GRADES
Pez Elmore, CareerSource Southrwvest Florida President and CEOQ annoumnced Caresr Source
Florida relaased our letter erades in October and CareerSource Southwest Florida received the

third hishest scare in the state, 3 26,4 percent. Peg is very proud of the work the CareerSource
Bouthwwest Florida team hes dans.

V. STRATEGIC PLAN OUTCOMES
Pez Elmore provided strategic plan objectives and keey results through September.

VI

VIL

VIIL

IMMOKALEE SALE & LEASE UPDATE

Mike Egan CareerBource Southeest Florida Chief Financizl Officer, shared the agreement for
the sale has been finalized Mike explained $330,000 in depositz hes been received and
approccimately 3190000 haz besn allocated for lessehold improvernsmts for the new
CareerBource leased space. Dlike encourazed the Inimokales Building Task Farce to meet to
discuzs the proceeds of the sale, and three dates ware proposed.

2015-1026 AUDIT REFORT

Mike Egzan shared the 2023-20Z6 audit report is cwrently complete in draft form and no
findingz were finmd. hike explained due to the oorent simation of the government shotdown
the auditor cannot address any supplements or submit the repart at this time.

ENAF EMFLOYMENT & TRAINING FROGEAM

DPeg Elmore stated no SMAP finds have been received for the federal fiscal year begimming in
October. We continue to serve SMNAP recipiants with job search zssistance and other sarvices
thraugh braided funding but have no fonds available for SMAP services. Hence, we have
sopped SMAP data ey in O55T.

Jokm Talmape made a motion for the Board of Drirectars to approve and sopport the decizion Peg
Elmore made to suspend the services for the SHAP Employment and Trainmg Program: Phil Mazin
seconded; the motion was manimously approved.

ONE-STOF OFERATOR

Pez Elmore explained Thomaz P. Miller and Associates agresment will be completing its frst
year of service in the owrent one-stop operator contract. The asresment has options to Tenew
for thres additional years. Peg explained the onginal purpose of the ane-stop operator and how
CareerSource Southrovest Florida's needs have changed =z we operate our own programs. Peg
proposed to the Board of Directors thet CaresrSource Southwest Florida go out for bid with 2
revized statement of work and we utlize another workforce development board to do the
procurement so that we may submit 2 proposzal to be our own one-stop operator.

Mlike Biskie made 3 motion to spprove issuing 3 reguest for proposzls for 3 new contract
to begin Fuly 1, 2024, Auvthorize uws to use another warkforce board to handle the
procurement which would allow us to potentially subimit a bid to become our own one-stop
operator; Bill Diamond seconded; the motion was unanimously aporoved.
CYBERSECTRITY & IT MANAGED SERVICES FROCTUREMENT
Pez Elmore stated oor Entach agreement to provide manzged IT senvices and cybersecurity
zervices will complete the first vear of operation. Our in-house IT staff have done remaricable
work in the last vear to move us more fully to the cloud and reduce the number of servars.
Peg proposed we go out for bid with a revised scope of work. Phil hagin referenced the need
to inchide an AT component.

Jabn Talmage made 3 motion to izsue 3 request for 3 proposzl that reflects the oorent
needs and replaces the needs of the prior conwact; Wendi Fowler seconded; the maotion
was unanimausly approved.

COMMITTEE & CONSORTIUM EEPORTS
Businesz & Economic Development Committee-Tohn Talmaze
# 23 people took 2 tour of Lee County




Career Services Committed-Thais Kuoman
»  All benchmark goals for the strategic plan have been met
+ Focusing on second chance and individuals with disabilities
Youth Committee-Thais Kuoman
+ Summer Youth Program Outcomes & Updates
+ The Ticket-to-Work Program and the Second-Chance Program focus on individuals
with disability and justice involved yvouth.
Education &Industry Consortium. .. Yolanda Flores
* 16 members tiwo-year commitment ending
# Last meeting November 20, 2023 which will be a joint meeting with Florida
Commerce.
= Prioritizing recommendations with a formal presentation to the Board of Directors
early next year.

XII. TUPCOMING MEETINGS
» FEducation & Industry Consortivm-November 20, 2025 at 9am
# Executive Committee-December 10, 2025 at 330pm
» Board of Directors-January 14, 2026 at 3pm
Business & Economic Development Committee-Tanuary 25, 2026 at 2pm
Career Services Committee-Tanuary 28, 2026 at 2pm
Youth Committee-January 29, 2026/ at 3pm

XIIT. FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER
John Talmage
*  Window installation and storm protection businesses are laying people off.
# Lee County will be hosting the Traveling Negro Baseball Museum Exhibit during
spring break at the Collaboratory, sponsored by the Red Sox & Twins,
*  Announced plans for next year's Edison Awards.

Mike Biskie
* 0On October 28, 2025, B & I Contractors broke ground on their 95,000 square feet
expansion.

XIV. ADJOUBNMENT- The meeting adjourned at 3:54pm






https://careersourcesouthwestflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/2026/01/PY-24-25-Audit-Report.pdf

Disloc r Funds
to Adult Funds



https://careersourcesouthwestflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/2026/01/2025-2027-Dislocated-Worker-Transfer-Request.pdf




Committee & Consortium Reports

SLuB LS.

o

Business & Economic Development Committee... John Talmage
Career Services Committee... KeithaDaniels
Education &Industry Consortium...Yolanda Flores
Executive Committee... Mike WuKkitsch
Immokalee Building Task Force Committee... Mike Biskie

Youth Committee... Brad Myers

- TNN



Business & Economic Development Committee
January 22,2026 at 3pm

FO Career Services Committee
@y January 28,2026 at 2pm

/ Youth Committee
January 29, 2026 at 3pm

Executive Committee
February 18,2026 at 330pm

Board of Directors
March 11, 2026 at 3pm

Education & Industry Consortium
January 22, 2026 at 3pm
(Joint meeting with the Business & Economic Committee)

1 N



I_l_]
I a
—

e Good of the Order...

dd




AL R \.J_j @MEI_] LI

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities.
All voice telephone numbers on this document may be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711. CareerSource Southwest Florida is the direct service provider for various workforce
programs which are fully supported by the U.S. Department of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Agriculture as partof awards totaling $15.3 million.

All statements, press releases, requests for proposals, bid solicitations, public statements, social media, toolkits, resource guides, website, and visual presentations are fully funded with federal money.



	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12

